STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
December 27, 2019

Richard Zajac

Network Real Estate Specialist
Crown Castle

300 Meridian Centre
Rochester, NY 14618

RE: EM-VER-057-191211B — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to
modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 363 Riversville Road,
Greenwich, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Zajac:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of December 23,
2019 submitted in response to the Council’s December 20, 2019 notification of an incomplete

request for exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Singerely,

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
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Robidoux, Evan

From: Zajac, Richard <Richard.Zajac@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-057-191211Bj - Riversville Rd., Greenwich
Attachments: Council Incomplete Letter - Revision - 363 Riversville Road, Greenwich.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please see attached. A hard copy of this document will be sent out today, to arrive to your office tomorrow. Should you
have any questions/comments/concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,
RICH ZAJA

Net

o

4545 East River Road, Suite 320
West Henrietta, NY 14586

From: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Zajac, Richard <Richard.Zajac@crowncastle.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-057-191211Bj - Riversville Rd., Greenwich

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Please see the attached correspondence.

Lisa Fontaine

Connectcut Sttung Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
(860) 827-2969

(860)) 827-2950 fax
Lisa.fontaine@ct.oov

This email may contain contidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the
recipient is unauthorized. It vou are not an intended recipient. please delete this email.
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December 23, 2019

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

ot Siting Council
Connecticut SItNg

RE: Incomplete Letter - EM-VER-057-191211B

Notice of Exempt Modification for Verizon
Crown Site BU: 841290

363 Riversville Road, Greenwich, CT 06831
Lat: 41° 3' 58.60"/ Long: -73° 40' 17.40"

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Please see the enclosed revised documentation displaying the original facility approval for this

application. Should you require additional information regarding this, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Sincerely,

Richard Zajac

Network Real Estate Specialist
300 Meridian Centre
Rochester, NY 14618
585-445-5896

richard. zajac{@crowncastle.com

The Foundation for a Wireless World.
CrownCastle.com



Exhibit A

Original Facility Approval



DOCKET NO. 50

AN APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY THE : CONNECTICUT SITING
NEW YORK SMSA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ENVIRONMENTAL

COMPATIBILITY AND PUBLIC NEED FOR THE : COUNCIL
CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, AND

OPERATION OF A FACILITY IN THE TOWN

OF GREENWICH, CONNECTICUT, TO PROVIDE

CELLULAR SERVICE. : July 9, 1985

DECISION AND ORDER

Pursuant to the foregoing Opinion, the Council hereby orders that a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need as required by
section 16-50k of the General Statutes of Connecticut be issued to New
York SMSA Limited Partnership (the Partnership) for the construction,
operation, and maintenance of a telecommunication tower and associated
equipment in the Town of Greenwich, Connecticut.

The facility shall be constructed, operated, and maintained as spe-
cified in the Council's record on this matter, and subject to the
following conditions:

1. The tower and antennas shall be no taller than necessary to pro-

vide the proposed service, and in no event shall exceed 167 feet;

2. The certificate holder shall p}ovide confirmation of the reloca-
tion of the Boy Scout tent platforms beyond 200' from the tower
site prior to the erection of the tower;

3. The certificate holder shall notify the Council if any additional
equipment other than that listed in the Findings of Fact accom-
panying this Decision and Order is added to this facility;

4, The facility construction shall be conducted in accordance with

all applicable federal, state, and municipal laws and regulations;
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5. The certificate holder shall provide, prior to commencement of
construction, plans for the plantings of trees and shrubs for
screening and plans for a 8' high fence around the facility;

6. The certificate holder shall comply with the reporting require-
ments of section 16-50j-77 of the Requlations of State Agencies;

7. Construction activities shall take place during daylight working
hours; and

8. This Decision and Order shall be void if all construction
authorized is not completed within three years of the issuance of
this decision.

Pursuant to section 16-50p of the General Statutes, we hereby direct
that a copy of the Opinion and Decision and Order shall be served on each
person listed below. A notice of the issuance shall be published in the
Stamford Advocate and the Greenwich Times.

The parties to this proceeding are:

NYNEX Mobil Communications Company (applicant)
One Blue Hill Plaza

P.0. Box 1569

Pear1 River, New York 10965-8569

ATTN: John Casamassina
General Manager - Network Design

Mr. Edward R. Wholl, General Counsel (its attorney)
NYNEX Mobile Communications Company

One Blue Hill Plaza

P.0. Box 1569

Pear1 River, New York 10965-8569



CERTIFICATION

The undersigned members of the Connecticut Siting Council hereby
certify that they have heard this case or read the record thereof, and

that we voted as follows:

Dated at New Britain, Connecticut, this 9th day of July, 1985.

Council Members Vote Cast

) Absent
Gloria Dibble Pond ’
Chairperson

) Absent

Commissioner John Downey
Designee: Commissioner Peter G. Boucher

) Absent

Commissioner Stanley Pac

Designee: Christop \fi///) )
/ .
,A;UWf)- ’ ‘(///szzéiit/é?;f ) Yes
Owen L. Clark 7~ 7S
gfﬂfé\x (WO@ C"’} ) Yes
Fred J 6?537
4€é%§;425;°‘*'é;;)Lﬁgigéizi; ) Yes

/Mortimer A, Gelston

/cﬂ»/”}‘ “ ) Yes

Jémes G. Horsfa11

) Absent

William H. Smith

ﬁ/\.{ C - //M ) Yes

Colin C. Tait




STATE OF CONNECTICUT )
SS. New Britain, July 9, 1985

~ e

COUNTY OF HARTFORD

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of
the decision and order issued by the Connecticut Siting Council, State of

Connecticut.

ATTEST:

(Xquf&gzL ‘S‘nggaéégz:z
Christopher S. Wood, Executive Direcfor

Connecticut Siting Council



